
Thomas Rowlandson: La Place de Mer

England, circa 1794

As with The Fish Market at Amsterdam, Rowlandson has taken really particular care with the
topography and detail of this view. During the sixteenth century La Place de Mer became one of

Antwerp’s most important thoroughfares, due to its proximity to the Stock Exchange. Both the Church of
the Carmelites (on the left) and the cross were demolished in 1797 during the French occupation of the

city. The street to the right is the Huidevettersstraat.

This watercolour was subsequently etched by Wright and Schultz and then published by R. Ackermann,
1 August 1797.
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